

RECEIVED

Jun 26 2026

From: [Krista Davis](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#); dmoore@turnerpadget.com; mitch.brown@nelsonmullins.com; jonathan.knicely@nelsonmullins.com; [John M. Grantland](#); [Michael A. Timbes](#); sarah@whelanmellen.com; madison.guyton@nelsonmullins.com
Cc: [Walker Humphrey](#); [Jake Johnson](#); kimberly.lau@offitkurman.com; [Figliozi, James](#)
Subject: Andrew Pampu v. Erin Wingo, David Wingo, and Colin J. Gahagan Appellate Case No. 2025-001851
Date: Friday, June 26, 2026 1:13:15 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[2026-06-26 RWH ltr to Clerk of Court.pdf](#)
[2026-06-26 Motion for Extension of Time.pdf](#)
[2026-06-26 COS Pampu Motion for Extension of Time.pdf](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good afternoon,

Please find the following attached for filing:

Petitioner Andrew Pampu's Motion for Extension of Time
Certificate of Service

Krista Davis | Paralegal
Willoughby Humphrey & D'Antoni, PA

133 River Landing Dr., Suite 200, Charleston, SC 29492
O. (843) 619-4426 | D. (843) 998-6299
kdavis@whdlawyers.com | www.whdlawyers.com

